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Mow liexico Oil Ceonscrvation Commission

P. C. Box 871

Santa Fe, New iexico rRe: pplication to Dually Complete
Gulf 0il Corporation's. He T
fiattern "D" Nos 7, in the .irrow
Gas and Arrowhead 0il Pools

Gentlemen:

By this letter of application, Gulf 0il Corporation wishes to state the
followings:

(a) That Gulf 0il Corporction's He Te ilntbern "D Mo, 7, located in the
C of ™/l I"/li of Section 6-225-372, Lea County, New lexico, is to be completed
at an approximatc depth of 3775'. The attached Exnibit "i" shows the location of
this well on the He T, Mattern "I" Loase together with the location of all offset
wells. The atvached Exhibit "B" shows o diagrammatic sketch of the proposed dual
completion,

(b) That subject well will have S-1/29 casing sct at approximately
2775 and cemented with sufficient cement to isolate the salt scctione The well
is to be an cil well producing from perforations within the approximate interval
3660=3775" in the Croyburg formation in the arrowhead 0il Poole

(¢} That the applicant propeoscs to dually complete the well in the
follewing manner:

l. Perforate the 5=1/2" cusinc within the approximate interval
of 3350-3600' in the wsen formation in the .irrow Gas Foole

2o Set production tyxe packer telow thesc perforations at
approximately 3625!' ic scparate tie two P&y Z0Nness

3+ FProduce the arrowhe.d Pocl oil through the tiubing ond the
Arrow gas through the zubing-casing annulus.

(d) Th:t the granting of tiis spplication for permission to produce the
well a5 a dual completion with gas from tre arrow and oil from the arrowhead is
in the interest of conservation and the protection of correlative rights,

(e) That the applicant wiil cormply with all rulss anc regulations of
the Few Ilexico 0il Conservation Commissiocr. to maintain separation of production
from the two pay zonesse

(f) That the manner and mothod of the proposed dual completion is
mechanically feasible and procticalse

(g) That by copy of this letter of application, all offset operators
cre notified of the proposed dual completione



